MINUTES

Town of Sumner- Town Board Meeting

Tuesday, May 10, 2022 7:00 p.m.
Town Hall, 1550 24½ Street, Town of Sumner, Wisconsin

Board Members attending: Steve Palmquist, Steve Becker, Kevin Crotteau. Others attending: Clerk Sandra Tomczak, Treasurer Jenn Harder, Patrolman Cory Svoma.

Call to order- Chair Palmquist. **Verification of proper public notice:** Clerk Tomczak **Approval of Agenda by Board:** Motion Crotteau/Becker to approve. No negative vote.

Reports and Correspondence: Treasurer, Clerk, Patrolman monthly reports & correspondence given and accepted. Treasurer: her laptop is not working; until it is fixed she is unable to issue dog licenses. Clerk: desire for a petty cash account to reimburse small amounts to staff. Board has no problem with this.

Minutes- April Regular Meeting: Moved Crotteau/Becker to approve. No negative vote. Building Permits: Brad Peet at 1527 27th St- garage. Tyler Campbell at 1227 24 1/2 St.-deck. Informal Public Comment: None.

Canton Park Committee progress report and requests. Wienie Wagon and Max's Restaurant will be selling food at the park and contributing a percentage of the sales to the Committee. Outfield fence being installed later in this week. Equipment to be installed soon.

Moved Crotteau/Becker to approve the Barron County Highway Dept. quotes for total of \$266,250 to blacktop 14 3/4 Ave and 27th St from 17th Ave to 16 Ave. and use ARPA funds towards that. No negative vote.

"Lehigh" sign near historic Lehigh area. Board desires to put the year Lehigh established on the sign. Moved Crotteau/Becker to approve ordering the sign. No negative vote.

Approve building permit ordinance and forms as drafted. Moved Becker/Crotteau. No negative vote.

Highway Service Agreement with Barron County Highway Department. Moved Becker/Crotteau to approve. No negative vote.

Town of Strickland meeting results regarding 30th St (Town Line Road). Strickland wants 1/2 mile segments and no change from current practice. Palmquist wants the agreement in writing. State map shows 1 mile segments, Sumner wants to maintain 30th south of US 8 and have Strickland maintain north of US 8. Board plans to attend Strickland's June meeting.

Request from Patrolman Svoma that board earmark \$10,000/year for gravel on 12 3/4 Ave (Moose Ear). Board doesn't want to commit to a specific dollar amount, this request is not authorized.

Approve purchase of an additional Ballot Marking Device to be used for elections. Motion Crotteau/Becker. No negative vote.

Patty Boortz request for a rent increase. Moved Becker/Crotteau to grant a rent increase for her property used by the town for parking at the Canton park of \$100. No negative vote.

Informal Public Comment: Dave Mansfield, questions about cleanup day.

Items intended for future meetings. Town line road agreements-Strickland. Suggested that Citizens and Chetek Ambulance approach the board in Sept or Oct when preparing budget.

Approval of monthly bills for payment. Moved Crotteau/Becker. No negative vote.

Set Date for next board meeting. June 14, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

Adjournment.

Respectfully Submitted,

Approved by Board,

Sandra Tomczak, Clerk Chairperson Steven J Palmquist,

Minutes are not official until approve by the Town Board. Please contact the clerk for an official copy.